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February 23, 2022

A Superior Towing Company
Attn: Sean Loscalzo

2385 S.W. 66th Terrace
Davie, Florida 33317

Re: Renewal of Franchise Agreement with A Superior Towing Company for City-Wide Wrecker
Towing Service

Dear Mr. Loscalzo:

Upon approval of the City Commission we would like to renew, for an additional 5 years, the Franchise
Agreement for City-Wide Wrecker Towing Service, which is due to expire on May 2, 2022.

If you agree to the renewal please sign below and email back to my attention.

Sincerely,

/s/ Vanessa Maiorana
Vanesa Maiorana
Public Safety Legal Advisor

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND ACCEPTANCE OF RENEWAL OF FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
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